


From:
To:  (Unclassified)
Cc:
Subject: NATSIHA contract variation - deed of variation - executed [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 5:24:00 PM
Attachments: NATSIHA Contract Variation - Executed 7 June 2023.pdf
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OFFICIAL
Hi ,
Please find attached executed deed of variation for NATSIHA’s contract extension.
I will pop one of the original hard copies back to NATSIHA via express post for their records.
Is it best to post the other original hard copy to you for GMU records or is a scanned original
adequate for NIAA records?
Kind regards,
 

 | Adviser

National Housing Policy Team| Housing and Infrastructure Branch | Social Policy Group 
National Indigenous Australians Agency
p. 
e. @niaa.gov.au
Ngunnawal Country |
Charles Perkins House | 16 Bowes Place Phillip ACT 2606 | GPO Box 2191 Canberra 2601
w. niaa.gov.au  w. indigenous.gov.au

PLEASE NOTE:  I work Part Time Hours: Monday – Thursday inclusive.

 
NIAA C-19 signature block updated

 
The National Indigenous Australians Agency acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of country
throughout Australia and acknowledges their continuing connection to land, waters and community. We pay
our respects to the people, the cultures and the elders past, present and emerging.
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From:  (Unclassified)
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: NATSIHA - contract extension variation [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 6 June 2023 3:24:37 PM
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OFFICIAL
Hi 
That is great news.
Once you provide this executed variation, I can then enter the SCSO Variation and process that.

 

Senior Agreement Manager
Grants Management Unit – Canberra
Program Performance and Delivery Group
National Indigenous Australians Agency
 
p.  
e. @official.niaa.gov.au
 

From:  (Protected) @niaa.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 6 June 2023 11:22 AM
To:  @official.niaa.gov.au>
Cc:  (Protected) @niaa.gov.au>;  (Protected)

@niaa.gov.au>
Subject: NATSIHA - contract extension variation [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL
Hi ,
 
I hope you are well. Just wanted to let you know we have received the signed copy of the deed of
variation for the NATSIHA capacity and capability grant (4-HAO4BFJ; 4-HBIG4TY; and 4-GPW4R2R)
 
I will arrange for Commonwealth signature of variation as soon as possible this week and scan a
soft copy directly to you.
 
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
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2

 

  
  

 
Executive/ Administration Officer 
NATSIHA – National Aboriginal & Torres Strait Islander Housing Association 
Suite 3.01, L3, 24 Montgomery Street, Kogarah NSW 2217 
M  | E @natsiha.org.au 
  
  

NATSIHA would like to acknowledge the Traditional Owners and Custodians of the land in which we work, live, and meet. 
  
We acknowledge our work impacts and supports every country of our First Nations peoples. We pay our deepest respects to their Elders 
past, present, and emerging leaders. 
  
We would also like to acknowledge that the foundation and work delivered by NATSIHA is because of the hard work of our strong First 
Nations men and women that came before us. 

  
 
  

From:  < @niaa.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 3:57 PM 
To:  @natsiha.org.au>;  @natsiha.org.au>;  

@natsiha.org.au> 
Cc:  @niaa.gov.au> 
Subject: FOR ACTION: Deed of Variation 1 - For Provider Signature [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Importance: High 
  

OFFICIAL 
Hi  and , 
  
Apologies to have missed you yesterday . In future we will make sure to arrange a visitor car park! I hope the 
meetings with ANU went well. 
  
Please find attached for urgent consideration and signature by NATSIHA, the required contract variation for 
extension of the NATSIHA capacity and capability grant, to ensure NATSIHA retains its funding until 2024-2025.  
The attached deed of variation is separate and additional to the contract variation  emailed to this 
morning for NATSIHA to receive the supplementary funding.   
  
For the deed to be executed: 

 two hard copies need to be printed, signed by NATSIHA’s CEO and COO and witnessed, and mailed 
(registered mail and express post) back to us for signature.  

 once the Agency delegates have signed the contract, it will be executed and one original copy will be mailed 
back to NATSIHA for its records.  

 GMU have informed us, given the additional supplementary funding variation, this deed of variation needs 
to be executed urgently (by Thurs 8 June 2023). 

  
Our apologies for the tight timeframes. We had understood we had until 30 June to get this sorted, but this is no 
longer the case.  
  
Please note:  

 the variation relates only to extension of the contract and reporting requirements, milestones and such 
have not changed in detail, but have been included to cover the additional time the contract runs (to end of 
2024-25 financial year). 

 The deed must be executed in full as soon as possible (and before 16 June 2023), to allow the next tranche 
of reporting requirements to be released to NATSIHA for completion, and for the supplementary funding 
contract to be finalised and associated supplementary funding to be released.   
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3

If you have any questions at all, please do not hesitate to contact myself or Sarah if there are additional details we 
can provide. 
  
Many thanks,  

  
  

 | Director 
National Housing Policy | Housing and Infrastructure Branch | Social Policy Group 
National Indigenous Australians Agency 
p.  |  
Charles Perkins House 16 Bowes Place Phillip ACT 2606|GPO Box 2191 Canberra 2601 
w. niaa.gov.au  w. indigenous.gov.au 
  

  

 

The National Indigenous Australians Agency acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of country 
throughout Australia and acknowledges their continuing connection to land, waters and community. We pay our 
respects to the people, the cultures and the elders past, present and emerging. 

  

                

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
______________________________________________________________________  
IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information  
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or  
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you  
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other  
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you  
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by  
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the  
message from your computer system.  
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
Subject: FW: NATSIHA Variation 1 still not actioned [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 1 June 2023 12:31 02 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.jpg
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png
image007.png
4-HBIG4U4 NATSIHA - Deed of Variation 1 - For Provider Signature SECOFFICIAL.msg

Importance: High

OFFICIAL
Hi 
 
Thanks for your email.
 

 is the relevant EL2 for this funding agreement (copied in), and will be able to provide you with advice.
 
Kind regards
 

 
 
 

From:  @niaa.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 1 June 2023 12:23 PM
To:  @niaa.gov au>
Cc: (Unclassified) @official.niaa.gov.au>
Subject: FW: NATSIHA Variation 1 still not actioned [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Importance: High
 

OFFICIAL
Hello 
 

We are waiting on further advice from your team before we can progress this Variation.  It is now holding up the 2nd variation for SCSO that was
recently announced by the Minister. Funding for SCSO is for 2022/23 only.
 
GPS closes on 16 June and we need to finalise both variations and get funds out before that date.
 
If the funding doesn’t go out this year, you will need to rephrase and for the SCSO, you will need to find funding elsewhere within IAS program.
 
Seeking your support in progressing this.
 
Regards

 

From:  (Protected) @niaa gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 19 May 2023 7:57 AM
To:  (Protected) < @niaa.gov.au>
Cc: @official.niaa.gov.au>;  (Protected) @niaa.gov au>; 
(Protected) @niaa.gov au>
Subject: RE: NATSIHA deed of variation [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL
Hi ,
 
Thanks so much for that clarification. Much appreciated.
 
We will keep you in the loop re execution of the deed of variation. We’re hopeful to have it finalised shortly.
 
Thanks again and have a great day.
 

Housing and Infrastructure Branch
NIAA | P. 
 
 

From:  @niaa.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 19 May 2023 9:40 AM
To:  @niaa.gov.au>
Cc: (Unclassified) < @official.niaa.gov.au>; @niaa.gov.au>; 
< @niaa gov.au>
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
Subject: FW: 4 HBIG4U4 NATSIHA - Deed of Variation 1 - For Provider Signature [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 18 May 2023 3:06:37 PM
Attachments: 2023 05 04 NATSIHA Deed of Variation 1 Annexure A For Provider S gnature pdf

NATSIHA Contract Extension Opt ons SECOFFICIALSensitive.msg
image001.png
image002.jpg
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OFFICIAL
 
 

Housing and Infrastructure Branch
NIAA | P
 
 

From:  < @official niaa gov au> 
Sent: Monday, 8 May 2023 5 05 PM
To: @niaa gov au>
Cc: @niaa gov au>; @niaa gov au> @niaa gov au>
Subject: FW: 4-HBIG4U4 NATSIHA - Deed of Variation 1 - For Provider Signature [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL
Hi ,
Were you able to have the Deed of Variation signed during the site visit?
 

Senior Agreement Manager
Grants Management Unit – Canberra
Program Performance and Delivery Group
National Indigenous Australians Agency
 
p.  
e. @official.niaa.gov.au
 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, 4 May 2023 2:13 PM
To:  (Protected) @niaa gov au>
Cc:  (Protected) @niaa gov au>;  (Protected) @niaa gov au>;  (Protected) < -

@niaa gov au>;  (Protected) < @niaa gov au>
Subject: 4-HBIG4U4 NATSIHA - Deed of Variation 1 - For Provider Signature [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL
Hi ,
See attached the Deed of Variation 1 and Annexure A, with all changes in highlight  It is ready for provider signature
 
Please note:
After discussion with , I have modified the budget clause at Additional Conditions to reflect the estimated expenditure for 22-23 (from your email with extension approval –
attached)

 
Happy to chat further if needed
 
Thanks

 

Senior Agreement Manager
Grants Management Unit – Canberra
Program Performance and Delivery Group
National Indigenous Australians Agency
 
p.  
e @official.niaa.gov.au
 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, 4 May 2023 10 57 AM
To:  (Protected) @niaa gov au>;  (Protected) @niaa gov au>
Cc:  (Protected) @niaa gov au>;  (Protected) @niaa gov au>;  (Protected) <

@niaa gov au>
Subject: RE: RESPONSE: FOR COMMENT DUE THURSDAY 4 MAY 2023: 4-HBIG4U4 NATSIHA - Deed of Variation 1 - Draft for Policy Review [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL
Hi 
I should have the final to you by COB today
Thanks

 

Senior Agreement Manager
Grants Management Unit – Canberra
Program Performance and Delivery Group
National Indigenous Australians Agency
 
p.  
e @official.niaa.gov.au
 

From:  (Protected) < @niaa gov au> 
Sent: Thursday, 4 May 2023 10:44 AM
To: < @official niaa gov au>;  (Protected) < @niaa gov au>
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Cc:  (Protected) < @niaa gov au>;  (Protected) @niaa gov au>;  (Protected) <
@niaa gov au>

Subject: RESPONSE: FOR COMMENT DUE THURSDAY 4 MAY 2023: 4-HBIG4U4 NATSIHA - Deed of Variation 1 - Draft for Policy Review [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL
Hi 
No comments from us re the deed of variation / contract amendment for NATSIHA
Once the final copy is ready, I can send it to  as she will be in Sydney meeting with NATSIHA
Thanks so much
 

Housing and Infrastructure Branch
NIAA | P. 
 
 

From:  @niaa gov au> 
Sent: Thursday, 4 May 2023 7 53 AM
To: @niaa gov au>
Cc:  < @niaa gov au>; < @niaa gov au>
Subject: RE: FOR COMMENT DUE THURSDAY 4 MAY 2023: 4-HBIG4U4 NATSIHA - Deed of Variation 1 - Draft for Policy Review [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL
Hiya,
 
This looks fine with me  When you send through the final copy can you cc in Simone, as she will want to have a look
 
Cheers,

 

Housing and Infrastructure Branch | Social Policy Group
National Indigenous Australians Agency
p. 
 

 
The National Indigenous Australians Agency acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of country
throughout Australia and acknowledges their continuing connection to land  waters and community. We pay our
respects to the people  the cultures and the elders past  present and emerging.

 
 

From: niaa gov au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 3 May 2023 3:01 PM
To: @niaa gov au>
Cc: @niaa gov au>; @niaa gov au>
Subject: FOR COMMENT DUE THURSDAY 4 MAY 2023: 4-HBIG4U4 NATSIHA - Deed of Variation 1 - Draft for Policy Review [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL
Hi 
Please find attached Deed of Variation from  (GMU) for NATSIHA contract
All highlighted changes look good to me in regards to timeline (extended) and reporting requirements
I have no comments / changes to recommend
I d greatly value your views on the attached by Tomorrow Morning (Apologies – this got stuck with me)
Once you have cleared, I will provide it back to  and we can likely provide it to NATSIHA for signature during your site visit
Many thanks
 

Housing and Infrastructure Branch
NIAA | P. 
 
 

From: @official niaa gov au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 26 April 2023 1 50 PM
To: @niaa gov au>
Cc: @niaa gov au>; @niaa gov au>; @niaa gov au>
Subject: 4-HBIG4U4 NATSIHA - Deed of Variation 1 - Draft for Policy Review [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL
Hi 
Attached is the v1 of the Deed of Variation 1 for NATSIHA to move Activity End Date to 30 June 2025
All changes are in highlight   Also attached is the executed agreement
 
Now that ASIC records have been updated with the new address, I have lodged the request to update the org address with PMC
 
Can you please review the draft deed of variation, and if any changes are made, please use track changes?
 
I will wait to receive notification from you that you have spoken to , before contacting him
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 26 April 2023 11 03 AM
To: @official niaa gov au>
Cc: @niaa gov au>  (Protected) @niaa gov au>;  (Protected) @niaa gov au>
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Subject: NATSIHA varied project schedule  [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL
Hi there ,
 
As discussed, please find attached for your information drafted varied Project schedule for NATSIHA  All additions I have made are highlighted and do not include budget or rollover of
funding elements  I have NOT re-inserted NATSIHA bank details – however I understand you have access to the correct bank account BSB and numbers   
 
I hope this helps
 
Kind regards,
 

 | Adviser

National Housing Policy Team| Housing and Infrastructure Branch | Social Policy and Program Group 
National Indigenous Australians Agency
p. 
e @niaa.gov.au
Ngunnawal Country |
Charles Perkins House | 16 Bowes Place Phillip ACT 2606 | GPO Box 2191 Canberra 2601
w. niaa.gov.au  w. indigenous.gov.au

PLEASE NOTE:  I work Part Time Hours  Mon – Wed inclusive.

 
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
other privilege  If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you 
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other 
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it  If you 
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by 
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the 
message from your computer system  
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
Subject: RE: 4-HBIG4U4 NATSIHA - Deed of Variation 1 - Draft for Policy Review - Jan 23 Payment Release

[SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 26 April 2023 3:10:06 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png
4-HBIG4U4 NATSIHA - Performance Report July - Dec 22 - Policy Input - High Priority SECOFFICIAL.msg

OFFICIAL
Hi ,
Regarding the release of the Jan 2023 payment, this is tied to the July to December 2022
Performance Report Assessment.
 
Now that the decision has been made about the end date, can you please complete the
Engagement Officer comments?
I can then progress the PRA to my Delegate with the recommendation to release the Jan 2023
payment.
 
Fusion Link to PRA:
 

 
thanks

Senior Agreement Manager
Grants Management Unit – Canberra
Program Performance and Delivery Group
National Indigenous Australians Agency
 
p.  
e. @official.niaa.gov.au
 

From:  (Protected) < @niaa.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 26 April 2023 12:33 PM
To: @official.niaa.gov.au>
Cc:  (Protected) @niaa.gov.au>;  (Protected)

@niaa.gov.au>;  (Protected) @niaa.gov.au>
Subject: RE: 4-HBIG4U4 NATSIHA - Deed of Variation 1 - Draft for Policy Review [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL
Hi 
 
Tim has spoken with  this morning and has confirmed with them the release and rollover of
the funds currently awaiting release ($988,675.00) will occur and the variation will need to be
executed by 30 June 2023.
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Many thanks.
 

Housing and Infrastructure Branch
NIAA | P. 
 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 

Document 9 
 

FOI/2324/047 R
el

ea
se

d 
un

de
r t

he
 F

O
I A

ct
 b

y 
th

e 
N

at
io

na
l I

nd
ig

en
ou

s 
Au

st
ra

lia
ns

 A
ge

nc
y

s47E(c)

s47E(c)

s22(1
)



From:
To:
Subject: FW: NATSIHA Contract Extension Options [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Wednesday, 26 April 2023 11:27:11 AM
Attachments: image006.png

image007.png
image008.png
image009.png
image010.png
image011.png
image012.png
image013.png
image014.png
image015.png

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Where do we go from here? i.e. what do we need to do?
 

From: @niaa.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 26 April 2023 10:18 AM
To:  (Unclassified) @official.niaa.gov.au>; 

@niaa.gov.au>
Cc: @niaa.gov.au>; @niaa.gov.au>;

@niaa.gov.au>
Subject: NATSIHA Contract Extension Options [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Hi ,
Please find below Simone Persson’s (SES B1) approval of rollover and extension of NATSIHA’s
capacity and capability building grant.
Please don’t hesitate to let us know if you require any further information in relation to the
below.
Please note, we will liaise with NATSIHA in relation to the amended approach to the contract in
the coming days.
Many thanks
 

Housing and Infrastructure Branch
NIAA | P. 
 
 

From: Persson, Simone <Simone.Persson@niaa.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 24 April 2023 7:17 PM
To: @niaa.gov.au>
Cc: @niaa.gov.au>; @niaa.gov.au>
Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: NATSIHA Contract Extension Options [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Thanks  and team. Confirming I approve OPTION 1: variation of existing NATSIHA
capacity building grant (4-HBIG4U4) contract.
 
Kind regards, Simone
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Simone Persson | Branch Manager
Housing and Infrastructure Branch | Social Policy Group
National Indigenous Australians Agency
p.   m.   e. simone.persson@niaa.gov.au

Ngunawal Country
Charles Perkins House 16 Bowes Place Phillip ACT 2606 | PO Box 2191  CANBERRA  ACT  2601

EA:  | p.  |e. @niaa.gov.au

w. niaa.gov.au  w. indigenous.gov.au

 
The National Indigenous Australians Agency acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of
country throughout Australia and acknowledges their continuing connection to land, waters and
community. We pay our respects to the people, the cultures and the elders past, present and emerging.

 

                

 
 
 
 

From: @niaa.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 21 April 2023 4:06 PM
To: Persson, Simone <Simone.Persson@niaa.gov.au>
Cc: @niaa.gov.au>; @niaa.gov.au>
Subject: FOR APPROVAL: NATSIHA Contract Extension Options [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Importance: High
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Hi Simone,
 
Following a meeting  had earlier this week with GMU, please find below for your
consideration and approval, options for next steps on the extension and variation of NATSIHA’s
capacity building grant (4-HBIG4U4).
 
NATSIHA CAPACITY BUILDING GRANT – OPTIONS TO EXECUTE CONTRACT VARIATION AND
EXTENSION:
On Monday 17 April 2023, the Grants Management Unit (GMU) clarified options for
management of the extension of NATSIHA’s capacity building grant. It noted its preference for
Option 1 (outlined below), due to the increased resource cost to the Agency (in-kind and real) of
Option 2.
 
RECOMMENDATION:
·         You approve Option 1, via reply to this email, noting risks arising from this option are

manageable, and the required contract variation can occur expeditiously.
 
OPTION 1: VARIATION of existing NATSIHA capacity building grant (4-HBIG4U4) contract:
·         GMU confirmed that on receipt of SES Band 1 approval (email), it is able to extend the
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existing NATSIHA capacity building grant (head agreement and project schedule attached),
by (a maximum of) 12 months (2024-25).

·         This means:
o   All required elements of the contract requiring correction / update can be made

immediately and efficiently by GMU.
§  NB: these details include additional reporting requirements, NATSIHA company

location and grant manager details, grant extension to 2024-25 financial
year, and budget rollover.

o   Immediate variation of the contract would expedite the execution of the extended
contract, and only requires parties (SES B2 and NATSIHA) signatures and NATSIHA
return to the Agency of the signed contracts.

o   Deadline for completed execution of contract: 30 June 2023.
 
·         Sensitivities / Risks:

o   Existing funds awaiting release to NATSIHA following its submission of required
reporting in January 2023 WOULD be released to NATSIHA. The greater rollover
amount to the 2023-24 financial year would be accounted for in the variation of
contract by GMU. However:
§  Funds released to NATSIHA to date under its capacity building grant total

$2,033,975.00 (tranche 1 and 2 payments)
§  Existing Funds awaiting release to NATSIHA total $988 675.00 (tranche 3)
§  NATSIHA expenditure to date is ESTIMATED (reports lodged are for 2021-22

and 2022-23 financial year) at around $750,000.00
§  Estimated total funds held by NATSIHA after release of tranche 3 payment

(most of which will require rollover) are around $2.2m
§  NATSIHA have confirmed forecast expenditure for the 2023-24 financial year is

considerably lower than anticipated due to a range of factors including tight
employment market (difficulty recruiting), delays to finalisation of office
leasing contracts, forecast costs of services including legal and governance
are much lower than anticipated (due to pro-bono contracts being offered).

o   GMU confirmed an offset process cannot be undertaken as this would require
NATSIHA returning the unspent funds to consolidated revenue.

 
 
OPTION 2: RE-PHASING of funds and extension of NATSIHA capacity building grant:
·         GMU confirmed: If current funds awaiting release are NOT released to NATSIHA, and

contract funds are re-phased to 2024-25 financial year a full brief, including an approval to
commit, full deed of variation, revised project schedule, budget and reporting requirements
must be approved by internal finance executive, and then submitted for executive approval,
prior to variation being put into effect.   

·         This means:
o   The process to manage the “recall” of existing funds awaiting release to NATSIHA is

slow, and incurs significant resourcing (staffing and administrative) cost to the
Agency.

o   Re-approval of funds already committed for the establishment and capacity building
of NATSIHA, by relevant Agency executive, is duplicative.

o   It may not be possible to re-phase funds prior to the end of the financial year, due to
other agency pressures/ priorities.
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·         Sensitivities / Risks:

o   Existing funds awaiting release to NATSIHA following its submission of required
reporting in January 2023 WOULD NOT be released to NATSIHA.

o   Re-phasing of the funds may not be able to be finalised prior to the end of the
financial year, increasing risk of committed funds needing to be offset (returned to
consolidated revenue).  

 
NEXT STEPS:
If you approve option 1, via response to this email, the National Housing Policy Team will liaise
with NATSIHA regarding the approved approach, and forward your reply email the NATSIHA
Capacity Grants Manager ( ).  will complete all required steps of the
contract variation (including updating NATSIHA contract manager ( ) and
NATSIHA’s registered company location (now Kogarah)). Once this has occurred, contracts can
be executed by way of signature from all parties, prior to 30 June 2023.
 
Many thanks to  for working this through, and we are more than happy to discuss further
next week.
 
Thanks,

 
 | Section Manager

National Housing Policy | Housing and Infrastructure Branch | Social Policy Group
National Indigenous Australians Agency
p.  | 
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
To:  (Unclassified); 
Subject: NATSIHA capacity building grant contract variation [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 18 April 2023 11:08:00 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png

OFFICIAL
Hi ,
Thanks so much for your time yesterday. I’ve provided the information for approval to my SES
Band 1, and will let you know when they get back to me. I note, they are in Darwin this week for a
housing conference and other NT housing matters, and will not have access to emails for a
majority of the time.
I’ll touch base with you as soon as I have heard from my SES.
Thanks so much again.
 

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

PLEASE NOTE:  I work Part Time Hours: Mon – Wed inclusive.

 
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
Subject: FOR URGENT CLEARANCE AND PROVISION TO SP Monday 17 APRIL 2023: FOR APPROVAL: NATSIHA

CONTRACT EXTENSION OPTIONS [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Monday, 17 April 2023 3:04:00 PM
Attachments: Cover Letter NATSIHA Head Agreement and Prpject Schedule Craig Hendry Signed.pdf

FINAL Project schedule - Culture and Capability NATSIHA 2022-2024 Updated Bank Account.pdf
RE Inquiry 4-HBIG4U4 NATSIHA contract SECOFFICIALSensitive.msg

Importance: High

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Hi ,
Please see below for email to SP for their approval, as discussed.
Previous GMU advice also attached above FYI (can be removed prior to sending to SP).
NB: I MAY have misinterpreted:
“Both changing the project end date and payment schedule require a formal variation”. AND
“Moving the payment to a different financial year will require a new Approval to Commit and a
Brief”
But my reading of it was that as we are moving the payment to a different year (2024-2025) that
a new approval to commit and brief AND variation cover letter and deed of variation were
required. Today’s meeting with GMU indicated otherwise…. if option 1 is pursued.
Happy to amend / progress as required. Would value your feedback on the below. I’ve tried to
keep it as succinct as possible, without excluding key information.
Thanks

 
_______________________________________________________________________
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Additional 
Conditions 

Change existing, or add Additional Condition/s ✓  

 Remove Additional Condition/s                ✓  

 

i Note unspent grant amounts required to be recovered by offset (because it is the final funding year of 
the project being acquitted or if there are budget or performance issues) can be covered by the acquittal 
outcome letter and an administrative variation in GPS without a variation being sent to the Provider for 
signing. Underspends being recovered by offset only because the Provider agrees to this arrangement 
(because it is the not the final funding year of the project being acquitted or if there are no budget or 
performance issues) are covered by the acquittal outcome letter, administrative variation in GPS and a 
signed variation. 
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